Na.-

BOLTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 PM, TUESDAY, JUNE 4, 2024
BOLTON TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER ROAD
In-Person and Virtual (Hybrid Format)

MINUTES
Board of Selectmen Members Present In-Person: First Selectman Rodney Fournier, Deputy First
Selectman Robert Morra, Mather Clarke, Gwen Marrion, Pamela Sawyer, Amanda Gordon

Board of Selectmen Members Present Via Zoom: Tim Sadler

Staff Present In-Person: Town Administrator James Rupert
Staff Present Via Zoom: Recording Secretary Linda H. McDonald

Others Present Via Zoom: Nick Lavigne (Community Voice Channel)
Others Present In-Person: James Loersch

1. Call to Order: R. Fournier called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

2, Public Comment: J. Loersch commented on the need for a new town hall facility.

3. Correspondence: No correspondence.

4. Approval of Minutes:

a. May 7, 2024 regular meeting minutes: The following amendments were made to the May 7,
2024 regular meeting minutes:

“7.a FY 24 Budget Report:

P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen accept the budget report as presented. T. Sadler
SECONDED. P. Sadler Sawyer withdrew her motion.”

Z8.7.b Budget Transfers”

P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen approve the May 7, 2024 regular meeting
minutes as amended. M. Clarke SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

b. May 21, 2024 special meeting minutes: The following amendments (in bold) were made to
the May 21, 2024 special meeting minutes:

2.3 Consider and Act on Budget Transfers:”

“3.4 Paggioli Driveway Application: Consider and Act on Discontinuing the Current Discussion
and Set Date for Public Hearing:”

“4, P. Sawyer MOVED that the discussion be closed regarding the prior board’s meeting on the

Paggioli driveway application. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1 with G. Marrion

abstaining recusing.”

P. Sawyer MOVED the Board of Selectmen approve the May 21, 2024 special meeting minutes
as amended. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

Bolton BOS 6/4/24 Regular Meeting Minutes Page1of5



Appointments/ Re-appointments and Resignations:

P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen re-appoint James Loersch as a full member of
the Inland Wetlands Commission. G. Marrion SECONDED. P. Sawyer rescinded her prior
motion.

P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen make the following re-appointments:
James Loersch as a full member to the Inland Wetlands Commission.

Michael McDonnell as a full member to the Inland Wetlands Commission.

Linda Rudolph as a full member to the Veterans Commission, term to start July 1, 2024.
Paul Toomey as an Alternate to the Veterans Commission, term to start July 1, 2024,
Bob Langton as a full member to the Fire Commission.

G. Marrion SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen accept the following resignations:

Andrew Gordon from the Inland Wetlands Commission.

Erin Tonyali as Library page, effective June 13, 2024.

R. Morra SECONDED. P. Sawyer thanked both for their efforts and work to the town. MOTION
CARRIED 7:0:0.

Ongoing Business: There was no ongoing business.

New Business

7.a Consider and Act on Approval for Supervisors Contract:

P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen accept the Supervisors Contract. R. Morra
SECONDED with the stipulation to include the current language of the state health plan that was
agreed upon that was not listed in the contract. P. Sawyer accepted the stipulation as an
amendment. MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

7.b Consider and Act on setting Special Town Meeting Date to approve Supervisors Local 818
Collective Bargaining Contract:

R. Morra MOVED that the Board of Selectmen set a special town meeting to approve the
Supervisors Local 818 Collective Bargaining Contract for Tuesday, June 25, 2024 at Bolton Town
Hall at 6:30 p.m. A. Gordon SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1 with P. Sawyer abstaining.

7.c Consider and Act on adding First Selectman Rodney Fournier as an Authorized Signer on
the Town Checking Accounts:

P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen approve adding First Selectman Rodney Fournier
as an authorized signer on the Town checking accounts with the addition of correcting the
Interim Town Administrator title on the document be corrected to Town Administrator. R.
Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

7.d Discussion on First Selectman’s Pay:
The consensus of the members was this issue would first go to the Human Resources/Personnel

Subcommittee to bring a proposal forward to the full board.
P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen table discussion on the First Selectman’s pay
until after the board has heard from the Human Resources/Personnel Subcommittee. A. Gordon

SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

Bolton BOS 6/4/24 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5



7.e Consider and Act on Scheduling Public Hearing Date on First Selectman’s Pay:

P. Sawyer MOVED the Board of Selectmen table consideration and action on scheduling a public
hearing on the First Selectman’s pay until after the board has heard from the Human
Resources/Personnel Subcommittee. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

7.f Discussion on how to Proceed with Results of Retreat:

The Selectmen began discussion on the high priority items that emerged during the retreat. R.
Morra said one of the top priority items focused on was new town facilities. He said the town
would have to plan far ahead. The temporary offices have just bought the town time so the
board can plan ahead. He said, if the board does not start now, whoever is on the board in four
years, will basically be starting from ground zero again if serious planning has not happened.
The bonding situation for the town will be significantly better in five or six years and the town
will be in a great position to move forward. He said the board needs to come up with actual
locations for a new facility, hold public discussions for input and pick a site.

P. Sawyer suggested the Facilities and Public Safety subcommittee look at existing sites and
come up with a list of pros and cons.

G. Marrion said she served on two prior facility study committees and nothing ever happened
with them. She expressed concern with getting stuck in that cycle again unless the board can
agree as a group that they will not just bump this issue from month to month. The board has to
be committed to taking a tangible step that actually progresses the issue.

The Selectmen heard from J. Rupert on the current town hall facility. J. Rupert said this is a
beautiful facility but it does not meet the staff’s current needs. The staff and others would be
better served if they could be in an environment that was designed to meet today’s needs and
all of the staff could be under one roof to facilitate communication, work and good
relationships. He also said he does not want to do this at a time that is not feasible for the
taxpayers to afford it either and that is something the board would have to balance.

A. Gordon said she is of the opinion that the board needs a separate meeting to discuss the next
steps of the retreat to give time and attention to each topic one by one and determine where
each belongs.

J. Rupert said there have been some facilities studies done on the town’s needs. He noted, a
few years back, the town engaged with the UCONN School of Engineering who made a
presentation of a three-dimensional project of a stand-alone building for a new town hall at
sites identified for them at Notch Road and the other side of the State Trooper’s office. He said
they did look at facility needs at part of their planning. This information can be pulled together
for the board.

A. Gordon MOVED that the Board of Selectmen set a date for a special meeting to further
discuss next steps on the report outlined from the retreat. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION
CARRIED 7:0:0.

The consensus of the board was to schedule the special meeting for Tuesday, July 9, 2024 at
6:00 p.m. in Room A at the Notch Road Municipal Center, in-person and virtual.

Bolton BOS 6/4/24 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5



P. Sawyer MOVED that the Facilities and Public Safety Subcommittee review and bring back to
the board possible locations for a town hall facility or a town hall annex with a pro and con list
for each one. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

The consensus of the members of the Facilities and Public Safety Subcommittee was to schedule
a meeting for Monday, July 1, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. in Room A at the Notch Road Municipal Center,
in-person and virtual.

7.g Discussion on Public Act 24-46 Regarding the Governor’s Law establishing Property Tax
Exemption for Veterans who have service-connected permanent and total Service-Connected
Disability:

P. Sawyer recused herself from the discussion.

J. Rupert noted the Assessor has provided information on how she believes this bill would affect
the Town of Bolton with the additional amount to be exempt on the 2024 Grand List. The
impact of the bill will be on the next fiscal year. The Selectmen discussed the lack of specific
information from the state regarding this bill and its impact on Connecticut town:s.

R. Morra MOVED the Board of Selectmen table discussion to the next meeting in order to get a
description of Public Act 24-46, the bill analysis, how it affects the Town of Bolton’s tax base by
either obtaining information from the Council of Small Towns, Connecticut Council of
Municipalities or using the Town Attorney . MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1 with P. Sawyer recusing.

Reports and Updates:

8.a FY 24 Budget Report:

J. Rupert noted the Waste Collection budget is underfunded but will look better after the
Finance Committee hopefully approves transfers to this line item. He reported the tax collection
is going very well.

8.b Consider and Act on A/P Report:

P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen accept the A/P report as presented. A. Gordon
SECONDED.

G. Marrion asked about the $18,433 remittance to Firematic Supply Company for firetruck
ET134, the newest firetruck. She noted this is a huge bill in addition to an already big purchase
price, so there is more money the town keeps putting into the new firetruck and thinks the
public needs to know that. In addition, she said there will be big interest payments on the bond
for the truck alone. She said there are a lot of costs that people who voted for this truck
probably did not realize and now they are bubbling to the surface and this is why she is putting
emphasis on this.

MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

8.c Budget Transfers: Budget transfers in the meeting packet are for informational purposes
only.

8.d Report on Nathan Hale potential Parking Sites:

G. Marrion reported on May 20", she walked three sites (two on Stony Road and one on
Howard Road) with T. Sadler, M. Clarke, and Brent Mayerson under consideration for potential
parking sites for the Nathan Hale corridor. She said the Howard Road location is no longer

Bolton BOS 6/4/24 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5



9.b

10.

under consideration because the owner of property at the end of the road did not wish to give
or sell a right-of-way or easement to the town between the end of Howard Road and 500 feet to
connect to the Nathan Hale corridor.

G. Marrion described the pros and cons of the two Stony Road possible locations. The group is
leaning toward recommending the old house lot site on Stony Road as a potential parking site.
Discussion followed on informing the neighbors above and below this location on the town’s
plan for a potential parking lot for the corridor. The Selectmen asked the Town Administrator’s
office to manage the notifications.

J. Rupert will reach out to Highway Foreman Sean Bailey to make arrangements to review the
grading of the potential site. He said it would be helpful if G. Marrion or members of her group
could be available as well to share their vision directly. G. Marrion agreed and J. Rupert said he
would set up an opportunity for G. Marrion to meet with S. Bailey. J. Rupert said he is hopeful
that this is a project the town could accomplish using town resources.

Administrative Officer’s Report:

Monthly Report:

J. Rupert reported on the following:

The town made enough money on the tax sale on properties to make the town whole with
taxes.

AED and CPR training has been scheduled for staff on June 10™, as well as Narcan training.

The town will be participating in the statewide emergency drill on June 12, focusing on elections
this year.

The town has posted the MS4 2023 Stormwater Report.

The annual picnic is tomorrow with a fire extinguisher training component.

The town has opted to have a voluntary compliance check with CONN OSHA for the town garage
facility

The opening of Indian Notch Park is scheduled for June 22.

Nine firms attended the pre-bid walk at the Notch Road Municipal Center for analysis and
testing and report and monitoring of abatement process.

Other: P. Sawyer asked for a moment on the passing of Raymond Soma who served on many
boards and commissions and said he would be missed. The next A/P meeting is scheduled for
Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

Adjournment: P. Sawyer MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:29 p.m. R. Morra SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 7:0:0.

Respectfully submitted by Linda H. McDonald

Linda #. McDonald

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections hereto.

Bolton BOS 6/4/24 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5



Hb.

BOLTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING — A/P
6:00 PM, TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2024
BOLTON TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER ROAD
In-Person and Virtual (Hybrid Format)

MINUTES

Board of Selectmen Members Present In-Person: First Selectman Rodney Fournier, Deputy First
Selectman Robert Morra, Gwen Marrion, Pamela Sawyer

Board of Selectmen Members Present Via Zoom: Amanda Gordon and Tim Sadler
Board of Selectmen Members Absent: Mather Clarke

Staff Present Via Zoom: Recording Secretary Linda H. McDonald
1. Callto Order: R. Fournier called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Consider and Act on A/P Report:
P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen accept the A/P report as presented. R. Morra
SECONDED. A. Gordon asked for an explanation on $31,000 paid to CNG for an annual partial
installment for natural gas infrastructure. R. Morra responded that is a payment for Bolton’s portion
for the natural gas pipeline that runs through the town. R. Fournier said there is one installment left
to pay. P. Sawyer added this was a state program under Governor Malloy to move the state to
natural gas and would save the town quite a bit of money on oil. A. Gordon asked about $19,000 for
new radios, batteries, and chargers for the Fire Commission as it seems like a really big purchase.
She asked for clarification from the Town Administrator as to why the town is spending $19,000 if it
is not 100% necessary. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0.

3. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers: There were no budget transfers for consideration or action.
4. Consider and Act on Approval of Personal Property and Motor Vehicle Taxes and Supplemental
Motor Vehicle Taxes Resolution:

P. Sawyer MOVED that the Board of Selectmen approve the following resolution:

RESOLVED that real estate, personal property and motor vehicle taxes are due on July 1, 2024
and that supplemental motor vehicle taxes are due on January 1, 2025.

R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0.

5. Adjournment: P. Sawyer MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 6:06 p.m. R. Morra SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0.
Respectfully submitted by Linda H. McDonald

Linda H. McDonald

Bolton BOS 6/18/2024 Special A/P Meeting Minutes Page1of2



Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections
hereto.

Bolton BOS 6/18/2024 Special A/P Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2



ECEIWE

Sean Bailey JUN 16 2024
471 Jones Hollow Rd

Marlborough, CT 06447 By J(aaCC,

860-622-8985 )
June 16, 2024
Dear Mr. Rupert,

| am writing to formally resign from my position as Road Foreman for the Town of Bolton,
effective 30 days from when | gave my verbal notice on June 13, 2024. My last day will be July
13, 2024. This decision has not been made lightly and is comes after considerable reflection.

It has been a privilege to serve the town of Bolton, and | am grateful for the support and
opportunities provided to me during my tenure. | am proud of the accomplishments we
achieved as a team and the improvements we have made. The experience and skills | have
gained in this role are invaluable.

I am committed to helping to ensure a smooth transition. Please let me know how | can assist
during this period.

| want to express my appreciation for the support you have shown me while working for the

Town of Bolton. Thank you once again for the opportunity to serve the community. | wish the
town of Bolton continued success in all its endeavors.

Sincerely,

e %

Sean Bailey



So

2024 Reappointment

I wish to be reappointed as:
____a full time member
an alternate
_either as a full member or alternate
__ Ido not wish to be re-appointed at this time.

Board/Commission: /(9— 7L exranrs C Wi Silﬂ ov

Name: £ pesT /Z'Cv%&ya/;‘a 7!
Address: [ R D[l BolZon (1l

[Fo/lon,C/ 86043
Day Phone: 60 E43 556 4

Evening Phone:

E-Mail:

PLEASE RETURN TO:  hr@boltonct.gov
or

Jim Rupert, Town Administrator
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043

By: June 10, 2024



5.

2024 Reappointment

I wish to be reappointed as:
_a full time member
> __an alternate
either as a full member or alternate
I do not wish to be re-appointed at this time.

i,

Board/Commission: \J} (f"f‘iﬁgﬁli\f’ e 4 (nm 55{&/‘-\)

g P . P
Name: Aot catio
Address: \5\5") GUORT Q@ﬁi), e o
Orm (1 -~ -
Day Phone: 60 N2y (3 54
Evening Phone:
E-Mail: RECORTCARINL S0 B mail  om
PLEASE RETURN TQO: hriaboltonet.ors
or
Jim Rupert, Town Administrator
222 Boltonr Center Road

Bolton, CT 06043

By: June 10, 2024



5d.

2024 Reappointment

I wish to be reappointed as:

_é__a full time member

an alternate

_either as a full member or alternate
_____ I'do not wish to be re-appointed at this time.

Board/Commission;

Name:

CONSE ZN/ATION

\&x‘ -’a)@r | e

Address:

1o R renkfield 2

Reldon , CT _0ény3

Day Phone: FO\

THO - bR DS

Evening Phone: & J

S5£0 - 30 - LELETN

E-Mail:

PLEASE RETURN TO:

By: June 10, 2024

o p'fmnd "y @Q e gl<h I. (& "¥1
C

br@boltonct.gov
or
Jim Rupert, Town Administrator
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043




2024 Reappointment

an alternate

either as a full member or alternate
I do not wish to be re-appointed at this time.

Board/Commissjon: () mgmﬁm
Name: % MV\ Ll

Address:

Day Phone:

Evening Phone:

E-Mail:

PLEASE RETURN TO: hr@bouonct.go&{%

By: June 10, 2024




2024 Reappointment

I wish to be reappointed as:
_a full time member

an alternate
either as a full member or alternate

I do not wish to be re-appointed at this time.

Board/Commission: gOL‘H\’\ L'E\/\A’ o(_lp,( %4’%\ (’nmmu'/i,éf;

Name: OQ/VCK W\/a,z/jM/ﬂ"
Address: ( g’ JMW’L\/\‘ !Zgﬂ
Botkm (T 60U 3

Day Phone: (,&(; (D (7 (e -8 7 30
Evening Phone:
E-Mail: ommwm'l(b\s @ : el g
PLEASE RETURNTO:  hr@boltonct.gov

Jim Rupert, ’;‘:;wn Administrator

222 Bolton Center Road

Bolton, CT 06043

By: June 10, 2024



2024 Reappointment

I wish to be reappointed as:
_afull time member
an alternate
_either as a full member or alternate
I do not wish to be re-appointed at this time.

Board/Commission: ﬁé/p/ k/f/& ﬁ//m lﬂ@/??/}? /é’ S/ &/O
Name: %4//5 . w“ﬁé[i/ .
Address: :’)Q/é ﬁczﬁ M// ’/)//\/ (/Cf/

Day Phone: g Zé’} p \5”6‘ 7 7 %/5__

Evening Phone:

E-Mail: Mé//}’ 205 @/4 ! L0907

PLEASE RETURN TO: hr@boltonct.org
or
Jim Rupert, Town Administrator
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043

By: June 10, 2024



2024 Reappointment

I wish to be reappointed as:
_ A\~ _afull time member
an alternate
either as a full member or alternate
__ I do not wish to be re-appointed at this time.

Board/Commission: \.,Lgau_,ﬂfb Jaﬂﬂgyw/ Vor

Name: g :? Z/ /u/yi(véb

Address: A p)mpue/i«éé Taﬁ’
Day Phone: K60 - LW G- MR o
Evening Phone:
E-Mail: /L )0k 3¢ @5)7’//:4
PLEASE RETURN TO: hr@boltonct.gov
or
Jim Rupert, Town Administrator
222 Bolton Center Road

Bolton, CT 06043

By: June 10, 2024

5 h-



McCavanag h, Kathleen

1o

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Rupert, Jim

Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:15 PM
McCavanagh, Kathleen

Rodney Fournier

Budget reductions

INKY: Internal (jrupert@boltonct.gov)

Kathy,

Please include this email as a document for the July 2, 2024 meeting. It it pertinent to the discussion and action

regarding the required reduction of the Selectman’s budget.

After discussion with Finance Director Jill Collins we recommend the following reductions in order to meet the approved

budget amount.

Fifteen thousand ($15,000.00) from workman’s compensation.
Ten thousand ($10,000.00) from liability insurance.

We are able to recommend these reductions based as a result of actual costs coming in lower than projected costs and
historic workers comp claims that have been resolved.

Respectfully submitted,
Jim Rupert

Sent from my iPad



H A L I_O R A N Richard L. Barger 7Q

860.297.4684

JEM SAG E barger@halloransage.com

June 28, 2024

Jim Rupert

Town Administrator
Town of Bolton

222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043

Re: Opinion No. 246
Authority of Selectmen to Delegate the Approval of Driveway
Permits to Staff

Dear Jim:

Background

Under date of June 24, 2024, you asked it the undersigned would opine on the
ability of the Board of Selectmen to delegate the approval of driveway permits to staff.
This inquiry is raised in connection with pending issues regarding driveway permits that
have been approved by staff and/or denied by staff in the past. Bolton does have an
ordinance regarding the issuance of driveway permits that was originally adopted in
1960, amended in April of 1982 and further amended in September of 1989. A
provision of this ordinance pertinent to your inquiry follows:

No person or corporation shall install any driveway which connects
with any such road until written application shall have been made to
said Board (of Selectmen) for a permit therefore nor until such
permit has been granted by said Board under such conditions as it
shall deem equitable.

In the past several decades, the exact number of years unknown to this writer,
driveway permits were submitted to the Town road superintendent who would approve,
disapprove, and/or apply conditions regarding same. Apparently, there is no evidence
that the Board of Selectmen had officially moved or resolved to shift this ministerial
responsibility to the staff.

Discussion

In connection with this inquiry, | have reviewed the Bolton Town Charter, Bolton
Ordinances, and the Connecticut General Statutes.

Halloran & Sage LLP | One Goodwin Square | 225 Asylum Street | Hartford, CT 06103 | 860.522.6103 | Fax 860.548.0006 | halloransage.com
Hartford | Danbury | Middletown | New Haven | Springfield, MA | Washington, DC



Jim Rupert
June 28, 2024
Page 2

Section 1.3 of Bolton’s Charter provides that the Town shall have all powers
granted by this Charter and:

This Charter shall be the organic law of the Town in the
administration of local affairs.

Section 5.1 provides that the Board of Selectmen “...shall have the powers and
duties hereinafter conferred by this Charter...”.

Section 5.1B. provides:

The Board of Selectmen, in addition to their other powers and
duties set forth in this Charter shall have the following additional
powers and duties:

7. Employ such staff, including professionals, and delegate to
such staff such powers, duties and responsibilities, consistent
with the provisions of this Charter, as the Board of Selectmen
deems desirable for the purpose of carrying out the Board’s
duties and responsibilities; (emphasis added).

Hence, it is clear the Charter, the organic law of the Town, clearly empowers the
Board of Selectmen to delegate duties and responsibilities to its staff as the Board of
Selectmen in its judgment and, subject to its discretion, “deems desirable” for carrying
out the purpose of the Board’s duties and responsibilities. It is submitted that this power
should be construed broadly. It therefore follows that notwithstanding the provisions of
the ordinance quoted above, the Charter, a superior authority to an ordinance, does
provide the Board of Selectmen with the authority to delegate the
ministerial/administrative function of dealing with driveway permits.

It is submitted that the implied and historical delegation dealing with driveway
permits to staff is consistent with the how the Bolton Board of Selectmen, a part-time
Board, deals with administering and delegating other Charter designated functions
including the purchase of supplies and materials, the maintenance of public buildings,
parks, playgrounds, etc. It may have been practical at one time, including the 1960’s
when this ordinance was initially passed, for the Selectmen to be involved in issuing
driveway permits. However, as the Town population grew and the complexities of
governing increased, it was only logical for more efficient governing , for the Selectmen
to delegate this administrative/ministerial function to staff.

Conclusion

The Charter, as the Organic Law, is a superior authority to the ordinance and
therefore trumps its provisions, thereby permitting the selectman to delegate the



Jim Rupert
June 28, 2024
Page 3

handling of driveway permits to Town staff. However, for clarity purposes, it is the
undersigned’s recommendation that the ordinance be amended so that this ambiguity
will not arise in the future. Short of that, the Board of Selectmen, at a regularly
scheduled meeting pursuant to an agenda item could pass a motion or a resolution
providing for the delegation of dealing with the driveway permits to one or more
positions of the staff.

Should this opinion engender further questions or comments, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Best regards.

Sincerely yours,

Rickard L. Barger

Richard L. Barger

RLB/hjw

9215759v1

9215759.v1



T

Motion:

Moved, that the Board of Selectmen delegate the review and
approval of driveway permits to the Highway Foreman. The
Highway Foreman shall seek advice from the local traffic
authority or town engineer as necessary. In the absence of the
Highway Foreman such authority is given to the Town
Administrator who is also the local traffic authority.



e N

2{2N43 341} M3U 3Y3 10} papa3u sway [euolippe 1oy Aed 01 Juawanoidw) [eyde) 03 panow sem Jey3 Asuow ays si siyL ‘EEY'BTS SI133png pasinay pue pardopy UaamiIaq 33uaLaIp YL
i 4 pa198pngJapun aq jjim 3ey3 Juswuedag

%E8'8L %81'99 %95°69 %0098 LS"L8T'IV6 S | T0°€66°SL S [ 8S°08T'LTIOT $ [ Tb'/9p'889‘S S | 00°'8¥9'S0L’9 $ | 00°T8O'VZL'9 $ sjejoL
%SCEY %9€ 88 %0S'16 %6096 0 #0L'ST S | 00°00%‘T S | ¥O'vOT LT S | 04198629 S | #£°896'959 $ | 00°0€Z°L6S S UoRJ3J|0] 1B M
%TE9L %87'9L %C0'TL %.9°96 00°0L S - S| 000 S | 00°'SE0‘C $ | 00501 S | 00°SOT‘C S Uol}eAJasu0)

%00°00T - S - S 5 S| 00VPTTT S | 00vYITT S | 00v¥T1IT S uolea1day
%VE'68 %6888 %1888 %BE €6 W LYE'0T S |08£89C S | TTSE0'ET S | 8452582 S | 00°'T9S‘£0€E S | 00°'195°L0€ S Ateaqry
%9E°CL %88 %6L'18 %9806 8T°'SE0'9T S | €9'9ST'T S| I8T6TLT S | 6TTST'8ST S | 00PPE'SLT S | 00°69¥'SLT S S92IAJIDS |BID0S / SJOIUIS

%000 00009 S & $ | 00°009 S = S | 00009 S | 00°009 S UOISSIWIWOY) SUBIB]aA
%VS'€E6 %6866 %T0°L6 %00°00T 96°0 S = S |1960 S | ¥0'EES8T S [ oovesse S | 00°'60v'8¢2 S ulwpy yyjesH dliqnd
%ST'8L %LE T8 %8518 %ET'T6 EL'STE'EL S| ET'LEE'S S | 9825918 S | #1°990'stL S | 00°6TL°9Z8 S | 00°6TL928 S sdQ Buip|ing umo] /s)Jed
%000 %6€E°ST %178 %000 00°00T'V S - S | 0000T'v S = S | 00°00T'Y S | 00°00T‘Y S uoissiwwo) 3ulpjing d1jqnd
%00°L8 %6768 %CT'16 %6C' T8 9981t E6T S | 22°0990T S | 8€'6L0'VTC S | 88871618 S | 92°8¢S‘€€0'T S| 00°£94°290T § 5193.3S pue shemysiy
%CL 9L %9L'TL %8799 %SL'6¥ 78°LTS'S S - S | z8Les's S | 8T°¢LY'S S | 00°000°TT S [ 00°000°TT S juswageue|y Aduadiswz
%19°6€ %1599 %89°€S %00°vL 79°07E'8 S | 6¥'¥96 S| T1'S8¢'6 S| 68VILCT S [ ooroo0'ze S | 00°0002€ S |BYsJel\ a4
%00°00T %00°00T %LL 96 %00°00T - S - S & S | 00°00S‘9 S | 000059 S | 000059 S |0J1U0) |ewliuy
%1198 %L 0L %L LL %Y 96 0S'66%'6 S | 0S'00¥'8T S | 00°006°LZ $ | 00°180°sce S | 00'T86CST S | 00°'186°LST S uojssiwwo) aJi4
%IL'T %LL'6 %6€°0 %S0 TEEE9'60E S - S | TE'EE9'60E S [ 6979991 S | 00°00€E‘TTE S | 00°00€E‘TTE S 22lj0d
%69°0L %8E €9 %ST'0L %68 €8 20°/26'0T S| ¥TOVT'T S [9zeLoet S | #£9sL'ss S | 00°0€829 S | 00°'0€8°29 S Suoid3|3

%00°08 00°00S S 2 S | 00°00S S [ 00°000C S [ 00°005‘C S | 00005 S juswdo|aAaQ J1wouod3
%8E T %6LVE %0¥°0E %TL 8V TEIVT'T S - S| TEWT'T S | 69°880°T S | 00°S€T‘C S | 00°SET‘C S spuejidM/spueju|
%00°0T %00°00T %616 %87 €8 00'66T'T S - S | 00'66T'T S | 006509 $ | 008s¢'L S | 00852 S 21eqold
%CE'8L BILTL %5869 %C6'CL LT'0L6'TY S = S| LT0L6TY S | €8°620°ETT S | 00°000SST S | 00°000°SST S 3duednsuj Auadold
%.9°0T %6C Y %L6°9S %6E'Ly L0898 S - S | £0°898 S| €6'18L S | 00°0S9‘T S | 00°0S9°T S s|eaddy jo pieog 3ujuoz
%9€°0€ %8E EL %1185 %E9°SS L9°S98'T S | 0v'68S S | L0'SSY'T S| €6'60L'T S | 00502y S | 00502} S Sujuoz g 3uiuueld
%¢8°98 %IV'EL %9108 %TEC6 €6°96%'8¢ S | €8'S96°C S | 9L79v'1E S | ¥Tv/8'8€EE S | 00°LEE'DLE S | 00°£€898¢€ S 95N puen
%TL'68 %906 %.8'68 %8C°86 8T'6EV'C S | 00’0t S| 8T6LT'E S | Z8°'09¢2'8€T S [ 00°0V¥'THT S | 00°0VY'TYT S 431D umo |
%9C°6L %YL 98 %1298 %80°56 €6°095'T1S S 2 S | €6'095'1S S| L0'90T'L66 $100/99870'T S| 00°00T‘TLO0'T S s}ljouag a5uli4
%16'S8 %9¢C°L8 %ES V8 %1C'T6 LO'68E‘L S| SLYLTE S | Z8€9S0T S | 8T'87EV8 S [ oozTev6 S | 00CT6'v6 S 10123||0D) Xxe|
%18°L8 %1CC8 %6¥°'C6 %6T €6 8L°696°0T S - S [ 8£'696°0T S | Zz'100'0ST S | 00°T£609T S | 00°'TL6'09T S J0ssassy
%9E€'LL %8S'EL %E0'18 %y vS 00°00S°0¢ S = S | 00°005°02 S [ 00005z S | 00°000°SH S | 00°000'SY S suipny
%6C 79 %8¢°98 %0298 %9€°56 L89ST'TT S | 80°L€T S | s6€6ETT S | SOvT68CC S | 00°80€0¥T S | 00°80€‘0¥¢ S uoilessiuiwpy |elueuly
%ES 6L %T10'18 %89°L6 %€0°C9 0Z°0€6 S | 08°¥PT S| 00°S.0T S | 00'SLET S | 0000S¥'T S | 00°0S¥'C S Sdueuld jo pieogd
%0818 %VE 69 %EBCL %6188 ET'569'78 S | ¥9°/8¢g'ET S| £L'78096 S | €TLTIY'V09 S | 00°005°00L S | 00°005°00Z S uoiejsiuiwpy

TCAd CCAd €ZAd pasuadx3 papuadxaun oueiquindug aJuejeg alA @suadx3y 128png 198png paidopy -
% pasinay ¥20z ‘Lz 3unr yzozAd




Lo

%T1°00T %T1°00T %86°66 %8€°10T %6¢C°10T %ECTTOT
€¢0C°0€™9 €°0T°1€E°'S €20T°0EV €T0T'TE’E €202°8¢°C €C0T'IE'T
%SC' 10T %01°T0T %¢6°00T %€9°66 %V2°66 %ET 98
ceoT’TIECT ¢20T’0E’'1T (441 [ SN 1) ¢C0T’0E’6 €zoeTTe’8 ¢eoT’IE’ L

%90°00T %96°00T %Vv6°00T %¢6°00T %58°00T
20T 0€9 veoT'1€’s LLAA > 4 vZ0T'Ie’e veece VCoT'1E'T
%LL 00T %v5°00T %Sv°00T %VE"00T %66°66 %EL08
€C0T'TETT €C0C°0E°TT €T0T'TE0T €20Z°0€°6 €C0T'TE8 €C0C'1EL

AA.LIITTIO0D AATT HA LNIJHND ¥VIA SNOIATId

%50°00T 7S'v28°'000°0Z $ 000 $ (18'90L'vS) ¢ (25°0LT'02) $ S8'TOL'SLO'OZ $ O00'TYL066°6T $ 00°L6L'9TL'6T $ 1vliol
%8y’ LTT ST'80Y'€8 $ (sEp) $ (vLeT) $ (06'19) $  vT06v'E8 $ 00°000TL $  00°000'SS S $334® 1SIYILINI
%EQ'0TT 79'VE8TST S (ec128'1) 8 3 S (£6'S68'T) $§ TETSS'SST S 00°'000°LET $ 00000'SL S SYVIA HOI4d
%1666 S9'I8S'G9L'6T $ L09Z8T S (L0'W69'vS) $ (S9'602'8T) $ O0E6S9'9E8'6T $ 00TVLZ8L'6T $ 00°L6L'96S6T $ V101 9ns
%8L°S6 Ot'£LL98T S L£68E § - S (6694F) ¢ 70'S98°98T 00°000'S6T $  00°000°S6T $ AATTAN'ddNS
%686 9/'8VL'89/'T S 8SI8S S (£1°8€9) S (Lv'zev's) S T8L8TLLLT S 00TVLL8L'T $ 00TvLI8LT $ J12IHIN Ho1lo0W
%90°00T 6Y'SSO0T8LT  $ TT'9s8  § (06'SSO'PS) $ (61T°0S2'6) S 9v'90S‘TL8LT $ 00°000°008'LT ¢ 00°9SOVIOLT €  AAIT'YA LNIYHND
139ang ¥z Ad YZIES SYAASNVYL SINAWAVd SaNN4ATd aLx
@4L23TI0D NOILDATIOD LIN "TI0DXVLI QaANYNLIY SNOLLDATIOD aiasIAgy ailrdoav
A9VINADYAd

YZ'1E'S

dOLOATIO) XV.L



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: Administration

XC.,

Transfer $_10,000 from category _Payroll to category _ Professional & Technical

# 1005 _ 041 _ 4107 _000000 _ 51610 _ 00000

to# 1005 _ 041 _4107 _000000 _ 53300 _ 00000

(within budget) from

Transfer $ from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from# __ - - - - -
to#_ - - - - -
Other $
Explanation:

To cover costs associated with survey work fro Brandy Street drainage project.

Signature

Title

Date

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:
) Yes No
Rodney Fournier
Robert Morra T
Pam Sawyer -

Gwen Marrion
Amanda Gordon
Tim Sadler
Mather Clarke

Date




V V V V V V V VYV

7/2/2024
June Highlights
From the Town Administrator

Participated in emergency statewide drill which focused on incidents
that may occur during voting
Narcan training for staff (16 staff members trained)
Fire Extinguisher training staff (28 staff members trained)
CPR/AED/Stop the Bleed training for staff (36 staff members trained)
Town Staff BBQ
Completed (CJIS) Criminal Justice Information System Audit
Completed ordering supplies for SOR Opiate Grant
Union contract negotiations completed
Posting of/Interviews for/walk through and awarding of Contract for
Notch Road completed
Bid put out for ice cream vendor at Indian Notch - awarded to Ice
Cream Sundae
Posted job openings for:

o Cemetery Maintenance Groundskeeper - hired 6/24/24

o Senior Van Driver - still open

o Library Page(s) - (2) hired 6/26/24

o Highway Foreman - still open
Worked with town attorney regarding HR issues
Completed summer help files, background checks and all paperwork
Worked with Yankee Street Fair church committee regarding permits

and event parking



The Following Documents are
For Information Purposes Only



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: L:{ \onvansteucen

Transfer $ 5. oop _from category Paderss orod €0 to categorymﬂfjov‘(‘t\ < \d\nyiee)

(within budget)  from # 3 OO5-0L] -H G2 DODON- 538@> CCKOD
to# 1 005-QHl AT OO _-53300-(00000

Transfer $ from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from# - - - - -
to# - - - - -
Other $

Explanation: ~\ "R \ONS ownd -:;pa:\ﬁ(:x:&‘ WONS
For dfmﬁb(\j‘:ixi\b(‘\i'
Y

T
Signature
TTouony Mnwstioyofitle
AL\ A3 Date
Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:
. Yes No
Rodney Fournier
Robert Morra T
Pam Sawyer -

Gwen Marrion
Amanda Gordon
Tim Sadler
Mather Clarke

Date




BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: ACimnistradon

Transfer $5 0~ from category E % }\m \ Q’j to categorypp(fﬁi}g\x@n&\_ 5
i s s s - 1A \CD\\
(within budget)  from #)_ OCH-(idf N IOZ-DDODNY - 5F3D-CCD.

Transfer $ from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from# - - - - -
to# - - - - -
Other $

Explanation:
TO INSYRM alreud (0 ond =ud\ereS oo
RS TN Resd MMI0A (C el Q{V\w OMR Cosodion Fo o

cep\ivon . m pys %mre
o , .

Ason AC\ownsickeFitle

C o\‘c’Q(z)\‘ QO Date

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:
. Yes No
Rodney Fournier
Robert Morra T
Pam Sawyer -

Gwen Marrion
Amanda Gordon
Tim Sadler
Mather Clarke

Date




BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: Library

to category | €Chnical Services

Transfer $ 1000.00 from category Library Materials

(within budget) from #_190_5 . 045 _4501 _ 000000 . 56400 _ 00000

to# 1005 _ 045 _ 4501 _ 000000 _ 53520 . 00000

— e e e T S DT W TN

Transfer $ from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from # - - . 000000 . . 00000
to# ___-___-____-000000 . . booog.

Other $

Explanation: £ constant Contact (reimburse to Selectmen’s Office) and quarterly copier user

fees.
Qi
’———-, e . . .
. Y Administrative Officer
C. -
ol 28V Date
Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:
Yes No

Robert Morra
Pam Sawyer
Timothy Sadler |
Mather Clarke |
Amanda Gordon

Gwen Marrion

Date




BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

(within budget)

H

Transfer $

Other $

TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
BUDGET: 10wn CLerk.
Transfer$_ 1Y fiom categoryb%@.fd tboes _ to category —Dﬂ‘fﬂou/'

—— T e e T e —

from Budget to Budget

froum cateRoRy MS “fee to category Ov%tﬁ 9}—@?@0

MY

Expl_anafion: §Lh+ 12 due ‘f’?) gho(-},)@d\ e FPAHTOH = COV-S; C(‘/\-dq
¥ | ol Fom 600D
R e K

Needed foc Licenses. The SAupping p

, b all gamoun4. y
il k = F @M C. Mignature
Tobh Clone Title

é}a?«é: /24’ -_ Date b.
Board of Selectinen Approved ‘Cominents:
Yes | No »
o] 31| 24

Date

- @©




BUDGET TRANSFEE REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: H'Ohw&\/

Transfer $U5 Oofrom categorprD ¥ M/l 10+ QUD[)'I £Nto category Q O Dﬁll 98

(within budget)  from #| 0050%31‘-/;«103 000000-S(/00-00000
to#_/QQg-QL_{é-’—_Ljaﬁ-000000-5_[0_0[&-0000o

to Budget

' Transfer $ from Budget

to category

from category

Other $ -

Explanation: Td C«O\/ef \-}H)@, US’#” ﬁdrl‘ﬁ ‘<f()9
Lo et *“' - [‘ MW one! Juﬂ@

ey Al :
Signature
Title
Ca! 0)7‘ AN Date
( (A
\ N
Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:

LTI 5
BN

Date




Town of Bolton

222 BoLToN CENTER RoAD ¢ BoLrtonN, CT 06043

Assessors Office
(860) 649-8066 Phone
(860) 643-0021 Fax

To: Board of Selectman P, N
From: Bolton Assessor’s Office, Kara Fishman, Assessor )Z\W_?Q%&M

Date: June 25, 2024

Topic: Tax Assessment-Changes from the 2024 Regular Legislative Session

Note that these changes do not ihclude anything passed in the Special Session held 6/26 & 27, 2024.

PA 24-26

Establishes new subsection CGS 12-81(83): AN ACT ESTABLISHING A PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
FOR VETERANS WHO HAVE A SERVICE-CONNECTED PERMANENT AND TOTAL DISABILITY
RATING.

Resident veterans with a service-connected permanent and total disability rating of 100% from
the VA will receive an automatic tax exemption on their residence, to include the dwelling,
house lot and any non-commercial outbuildings in the curtilage area, that is, the area
surrounding a dwelling-house that includes the grounds and outbuildings immediately
surrounding it.*

If the veteran does not own his or her dwelling, the 100% exemption will apply to a motor
vehicle. If the veteran owns more than one vehicle, the exemption will be applied to the vehicle
with the highest assessed value.

The exemption will be effective if the dwelling or motor vehicle is in a spouse's name.

Veterans with a 100% rating will automatically receive the exemption. Veterans with a change
in their percentage rating should bring the new rating letter to the Assessor's Office. o

The exemption carries over to the surviving spouse so long as the spouse remains unmarried.

Veterans that have not been able to file their 100% rating letter, have up to one year from their
receipt of the letter to apply for the exemption. It can be granted retroactively for up to 3 years,
starting with the assessment date that follows the disability determination date.

* "The enclosed space of ground and buildings immediately surrounding a dwelling-house. In its
most comprehensive and proper legal signification, it includes all that space of ground and



buildings thereon which is usually enclosed within the general fence immediately surrounding a
principal messuage and outbuildings, and yard closely adjoining to a dwelling-house, but it may
be large enough for cattle to be levant and couchant therein." The Law Dictionary,
https://thelawdictionary.org/curtilage/, accessed 6/25/2024 at 1:05 pm.

PA 24-55

Replaces CGS 29-265d - Owners of properties with a concrete foundation adjustment must be
notified that their property will be revalued along with all other properties in town.

PA 24-70

Modifies CGS 12-107c & e — An owner, the BAA or an Assessor can request an advisory opinion

from the Commissioner of Agriculture pursuant to the designation of farmland and open space.
If the advisory opinion indicates that the land of interest constitutes farmland or open space, it
is. THIS CHANGE MAKES THE ADVISORY OPINION INTO A MANDATORY ONE.

PA 24-132

®
Modifies CGS 12-62c(a)(1) - Changes phase-in revaluation minimal annual percentage from 25%
to 20%.

PA 24-151
Section 70

Modifies CGS 12-91(b) — Increases the local option additional farm machinery exemption from
100,000 assessment to 250,000. BOLTON DOES NOT HAVE OPTION.

Modifies CGS 12-91(c) - Increases the local option farm building exemption from 100,000
assessment per building to 500,000. BOLTON DOES HAVE THIS ORDINANCE. See the attached.

Section 71
Establishes new section:

“Any municipality may, upon approval by its legislative body or, in a municipality where the
legislative body is a town meeting, by vote of the board of selectmen, provide an exemption
from property tax of not less than five per cent and not more than thirty-five per cent of the
assessed value, for owner-occupied dwellings, including condominiums, as defined in section 47-
68a of the general statutes, and units in a common interest community, as defined in section 47-
202 of the general statutes, that are the primary residences of such owners and consist of not
more than two units.” THIS IS AN OPTIONAL PARTIAL HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION.



Property Tax Exemption For Buildings Used in Farming https://www.boltonct.gov/ordinances-charter/ordinances/property-tax-...

Property Tax Exemption For Buildings Used in
Farming

Adopted by the Board of Selectmen: March 1, 2011
Published: The Hartford Courant, March 8, 2011
Effective Date: April 7, 2011

Tax Exemption: PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR BUILDINGS USED IN FARMING

Section 1. Pursuant to the authority granted under C.G.S. § 12-91(c), as amended, any building used
actually and exclusively in farming, as defined in C.G.S. § 1-1, upon proper application being made
in accordance with this section, shall be exempt from property tax to the extent of an assessed value
of not more than one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00).

Section 2. This exemption shall not apply to any buildings used for residential purposes on any
farm. Should an accessory building be used as an outhouse, cabana, or any such purpose on a farm,
the exemption would not apply.

Section 3. Annually, within thirty (30) days after the assessment date, each individual farmer,
group of farmers, partnership or corporation shall make written application for the exemption
provided in Section 1 of this ordinance to the assessor, including therewith a notarized affidavit
certifying that such farmer, individually or as part of a group, partnership or corporation, derived at
least fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00) in gross sales from such farming operation, or incurred
at least fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00) in expenses related to such farming operation, with
respect to the most recently completed taxable year of such farmer prior to the commencement of
the assessment year for which such application is made, on forms prescribed by the commissioner
of agriculture. Failure to file such application in said manner and form within the time limit
prescribed shall be considered a waiver of the right to such exemption for the assessment year.

Section 4. This ordinance shall apply to the Grand List of the Town of Bolton October 1, 2011 and
subsequent years.

1ofl 6/25/2024, 12:31 PM



